THE HILLS OF INVERRARY CONDOMINIUMS, INC.

Dear Residents,

If you are voting via paper ballot, please follow the instructions below. Please mail or deliver proxies as early as possible before the meeting in order to avoid delays.

Complete, and place the following documents in the envelope marked ballot, then seal the envelope.

• Tract C Ballot (for Candidates)

Place the BALLOT Envelope inside the RED envelope and seal it. On the RED envelope, Sign, Print your name, Address, Unit number, and Tract.

Kind Regards,

The Hills Management.

SECOND NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLS OF INVERRARY CONDOMINIUMS, INC.

TO ALL MEMBERS:

On Thursday, April 6.2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Association's office at 3417 Heather Terrace, Lauderhill, FL 33319 and remotely via Zoom, the Annual Meeting of the Association will be held for the purpose of electing Directors and such other business as may lawfully be conducted.

TO JOIN THE MEETING VIA ZOOM:

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89496989018

Meeting ID: 894 9698 9018

Passcode: ELECTION

The Agenda for the Annual Meeting is:

- 1. Appointment of Inspectors of Elections.
- 2. Election of Directors.
- 3. Calling of the roll and certifying of proxies.
- 4. Proof of notice of meeting or waiver of notice.
- 5. Reading of minutes.
- 6. Reports of Officers.
- 7. Reports of Committees.
- 8. Unfinished Business.
- 9. New Business
- 10. Adjournment.

A majority of the votes of the entire membership (a "quorum") must be present, in person or by proxy, at the meeting, in order for the business to be conducted, excluding the election of Directors. No quorum is necessary for the election of Directors; however, at least twenty (20%) percent of the eligible voters must cast a ballot in order to have a valid election. It is therefore VERY IMPORTANT that you either attend or provide a Proxy in order to conduct business other than the election of Directors.

Enclosed with this Notice is a ballot for the election of Directors, as well as timely submitted Information Sheets, prepared by the candidates for the Board, who are solely responsible for their contents. The Association is transmitting this information in accordance with the requirements of Florida Law; however, the Association is not in a position to verify the accuracy of the information or statements contained therein and disclaims any responsibility for the information contained within the Information Statements.

Instructions for Marking and Returning Ballot for Directors. FORGERY OF A BALLOT USED IN AN ELECTION IS A CRIME PUNISHABLE AS A THIRD-DEGREE FELONY.

- 1. The enclosed ballot lists all candidates who are qualified to run for the Board.
- 2. Association members in Tract A shall be entitled to elect **three (3)** Directors from Tract A. Please vote for no more than three (3) candidates by marking the ballot with an "X" on the box next to the candidate's name.
- 3. There will be no election for Tract B as the number of candidates were equal to or less than the number of vacancies on the Board. The names of the Directors for Tract B will be announced at the meeting.
- 4. Association members in Tract C shall be entitled to elect three (3) Directors from Tract C. Please vote for no more than three (3) candidates by marking the ballot with an "X" on the box next to the candidate's name.
- 5. The ballot must be placed and sealed in the ballot envelope. The ballot envelope must then be placed and sealed in the envelope addressed to the Association and mailed to the Association's mailing address.
- 6. You must fill in the unit information on the outside of the envelope addressed to the Association and have the owner or voting member appointed on the Certificate Appointing Voting Member sign his/her name.
- 7. The ballot must be received by the Association no later than **Thursday**, **April 6**, **2023**.
- 8. If you are going to attend the Annual Meeting, you may cast your ballot at the meeting. Ballots will be available at the meeting.

VOTING BY GENERAL PROXY

If you are unable to attend the Annual Meeting and wish to vote by proxy, please note the following information about **PROXIES**:

- 1. A **General proxy** is for the purpose of. establishing a quorum and appointing another person to vote for you on parliamentary procedure or other matters that do not require a limited proxy. It must be signed by the person authorized to cast the vote for the unit. Please note that you cannot vote for Directors by proxy. If you intend to vote for Directors and do not attend the Annual Meeting, **you must vote by use of the enclosed Election Ballot.**
- 2. The proxy must be submitted to the Association prior to the scheduled time of the meeting. It can be sent via hand-delivery to the Management Office, via mail addressed to the Association's mailing address at: The Hills of Inverrary Condominiums, Inc., 3417 Heather Terrace, Lauderhill, FL 33319, or via e-mail to: admin@thehillsofinverrary.org, or office@thehillsofinverrary.org. It is encouraged that the proxy be submitted as long before the meeting as possible, in order to avoid delay in registration.

- 3. If you appoint a proxy and later decide you will be able to attend the meeting in person, you may withdraw your proxy when you register at the meeting.
- 4. A proxy may be revoked in writing or superseded by a later proxy to another person. It may also be assigned (substituted) by the person designated on the proxy to a third person if the person you designate as proxy decides that he or she will be unable to attend the meeting.

| 5. | A General Proxy form is enclosed with this notice for your use, if needed. |
|----|--|
| | |

Immediately following the Annual Meeting, the organizational meeting of the Board of Directors will be held for the purpose of electing officers of the Association and such other business as may lawfully be conducted. The agenda for the Board Meeting is as follows:

- 1. Certifying quorum Call to Order.
- 2. Proof of Notice of Meeting.
- 3. New Business a. Elect Officers.
- 4. Adjournment.

Dated: March 21,2023.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tabatha Williams, Secretary

PROXY

| - | er or Voting Member of Unit No | in Tract | in The Hills |
|-------------------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|------------------|
| of Inverrary, appoints | s (Check one): | | |
| a) Tabatha Directors, or | Williams, Secretary of the As | sociation, on behalf o | f the Board of |
| b) | | (if you c | heck b, write in |
| the name of your prox | xy) as my proxyholder*, with power | of substitution, to atte | nd the meeting |
| | ne Hills of Inverrary Condomir | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | • . |
| | 5:30 PM, at the Association's 19 and remotely via Zoom, and a | | |
| Laudernin, FL 333. | ig and remotely via 200m, and a | any adjournment, reces | is thereor. |
| | | | |
| Dated: | , 2023. | | |
| | | | |
| SIGNATURE OF OWN | NER OR VOTING MEMBER: | | |
| | | | |
| Cian atrana. | Print Name: _ | | |
| Signature: | Print Name: _ | | |
| | er (a) or (b), or, if (b) is checked, fail he Secretary of the Association as | | ne of the proxy, |
| | TE THIS SECTION. This section wish to appoint a substitute process. | - | ed in by the |
| SUBSTITUTION O | F PROXY | | |
| | opointed as proxy above, does hereb te proxy set forth above. | y designate ———— | to |
| | | | |
| Dated: | , 2023. | PROXYHOLDER | |

THIS PROXY IS REVOCABLE BY THE UNIT OWNER AND IS VALID ONLY FOR THE MEETING FOR WHICH IT IS GIVEN AND ANY LAWFUL ADJOURNMENT. IN NO EVENT IS THE PROXY VALID FOR MORE THAN NINETY (90) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE ORIGINAL MEETING FOR WHICH IT WAS GIVEN.

BALLOT FOR ELECTING DIRECTORS

TRACT C

THURSDAY, APRIL 6, 2023

6:30 PM

The following (in alphabetical order) have had their names placed into nomination. Vote for no more than three (3) candidates. If you vote for more than three (3) candidates, your ballot will be invalid.

| ERICSON, ROGER |
|--------------------|
| HARNEY, THOMAS E. |
| MARJAKANGAS, BRIAN |
| PALMER, EVERT |
| PARIKH, SIDDHARTH |
| THOMPSON, JUNA |



| NAME: Roger Ericson UNITNO: C-215 |
|---|
| PERMANENT ADDRESS: 5537 Constant Springs Terr. Lander hill, |
| EDUCATION & SKILLS |
| A.SSOCIATE of Beience, A+P Aircraft mechanic |
| PERSONAL BACKGROUND & TIME COMMITMENT PLEDGE |
| Refired in 2022 |
| |
| PRIOR CONDOMINIUM EXPERIENCE: |
| Served on the Hills board in 2010 |
| COMMENTS ABOUT YOUR INTENT TO RUN FOR THE BOARD |
| I want to do my part to keep our community a good place to live |
| |
| |



| NAME: TOM HARNEY | UNIT NO:_ | C-172 |
|---|-----------------|---------------|
| PERMANENT ADDRESS: 5502 DOGWOOD | WAY | |
| EDUCATION & SKILLS | | |
| | | |
| PERSONAL BACKGROUND & TIME COMMITMENT PLEDGE 30 YEARS IN THE RECREATIONAL MA | E ARINE INDO | USTRY |
| PRIOR CONDOMINIUM EXPERIENCE: 15 YEARS | OF BOA | RD EXPERIENCE |
| COMMENTS ABOUT YOUR INTENT TO RUN FOR THE BOAD THE HILLS OF INVERRARY IS THE CROWN IF ELECTED I WILL CONTINUE TO M. HILLS AS IT WAS DESIGNED, AND BE DEGRADED OR LOWER OUR STANDARD | AINTAIN DOT | THE |
| | | |



| NAME: Marjakangas Brian UNIT NO: 188 |
|---|
| PERMANENT ADDRESS: 5507 Dogwood Way harderhill |
| Skills: 30 years Construction Industry |
| PERSONAL BACKGROUND & TIME COMMITMENT PLEDGE |
| Volunteer Experience: Search a Rescue, Citizens Observer Patrol, Community Emergency Response Team, etc. |
| FIN Dyears, and have engaged the Asix. ON various levels. COMMENTS ABOUT YOUR INTENT TO RUN FOR THE BOARD Actions not have is Vote to institute effective management 2. Cost cutting programs 3 Monitor Contractor April 4. Compliance with Regulation 5. Restoration Programs in Landscaping |
| 6. Open Committee's to Community |

Delivered by Hard to the Office of the Hills of Inverry, by email a by USAS Jan 29 2023



| NAME: EVERT PALMER UNIT NO: C221 |
|--|
| PERMANENT ADDRESS: 5525 CONSTANT SPRING TER LANDER HILL FL 33319. |
| EDUCATION & SKILLS |
| BA. UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST INDIES - SEVERAL BANK AND FINANCIAL CERTIFICATE IN PARA LEGAL STUDIES. |
| PERSONAL BACKGROUND & TIME COMMITMENT PLEDGE |
| SENIOR MANAGEMENT POSITIONS IN FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS - PRESIDENT OF GASOLINE RETAILERS ASSOCIAN - PRESIDENT OF KIWANIS CLUB OF KINGSTON- CLERK AT BROWARD COUNTY CLERK OFFICE - CHAIRMAN OF SEVERAL PRIVATE COMPANIES ETC. |
| PRIOR CONDOMINIUM EXPERIENCE: APPROX 16 YRS RECIDENCE IN |
| ENVIRON LONDO. of THE HILLS OF INVERRARY CONDO. |
| COMMENTS ABOUT YOUR INTENT TO RUN FOR THE BOARD IT IS MY INTENTION TO SERVE THE COMMUNITY AT THE BOARD LEVEL TO GOSURE FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT |
| ACCOUNTABLITY AND TO ENSURG THAT THE COMMUNITY |
| REMAINS A CHOICE PROPERTY FOR RESIDENTIAL |
| DWELLERS IN LAUDERHILLIJBROWARD. |
| |



| NAME: SIDDHARTH PARIKH. UNIT NO: |
|---|
| PERMANENT ADDRESS: 5524 Constan spring Tex |
| LouderLill, FL. 33319. EDUCATION & SKILLS |
| Solf Employed, Huspitality industry, Finance |
| PERSONAL BACKGROUND & TIME COMMITMENT PLEDGE |
| Business & FIMEURE, as Much Time as Required. |
| |
| PRIOR CONDOMINIUM EXPERIENCE: |
| I was onterpard in 2021. |
| COMMENTS ABOUT YOUR INTENT TO RUN FOR THE BOARD |
| Bring Transpersey and accountability For |
| Briss Transperment and accountability For the Bathement of the Communities. |
| |
| |

NAME: Juna Thompson UNIT No.: C174

PERMANENT ADDRESS:

5506 Dogwood Way. Lauderhill, FL 33319

EDUCATION & SKILLS:

BS Criminal Justice, Minor in Business Law AS Business Management

License Real Estate Broker

License Community Association Manager HUD Certified HQS Inspector

Skills

Accomplished Leadership and Management skills

Certified knowledge of the 718 state statutes which governs FL's Condominium Ass. By DBPR Clear Understanding of The Hills Inveraray's governing documents & The Rules & Regulations Excellent communication skills, always available to discuss issues regarding the Hills. I have worked in many management roles including Regional Manager for three states, managing to cost and customer service.

PERSONAL BACKGROUND & TIME COMMITMENT PLEDGE:

Work Ethics is important, I have proven my commitment by never missing a meeting or quitting when times get rough. In addition to assisting when needed on committees when I was not a board member.

PRIOR CONDOMINIUM EXPERIENCE

I have served 2 terms as a Board of Director at The Hills.

COMMENTS ABOUT YOUR INTENT TO RUN FOR THE BOARD:

I would like to continue assisting with our outstanding projects that we are facing within the Hills of Inverrary. I will make all decisions by adhering to good ethics and fairness to our homeowners, while operating with an open mind. I can communicate effectively and work with many different personalities.

Please feel free to call or text me if you have any questions or concerns before and after casting your vote. I look forward to representing Tract C.

Juna Thompson - 9547095390